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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.coms

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 3:19 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF); assignments

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF); SUR

Subject: [SPF]: Post survey for SLG7475M ( AEMD/105/009/2017/173
Attachments: 2017-173 5LG7475M survey report.pdf; 2017-173 SLG7475M.jpeg
Hi Frankie,

Thank you for your email.
Assignments Team — Kindly handle.

Best Regards,

Clivia Lav | Admin Manager

LKK Aute Consultants

phane: 6256-3561 | email: glivialay@lkkayto.com | fore: 741-4108

o

Bl 31, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

35
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From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mal‘it-:::Frankie_THA‘f@spf.gw,sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <AbduI__Rahman_Muhamad_SaFim@spf.guu.sg>
Subject: Re: Post survey for SLG7475M ( AEMD/105/009/2017/173

Qlivia,
Please conduct a post survey for SLG7475M which was already repaired.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Folice Logistics Department

Sin re Police Force

DID: {85) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4843

HOME TEAM 7

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 s #®
" One Home, One Team
. Bullchng Our Future Together

WARNING Py

AGH




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 4:00 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); ‘assignments’

Ce: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)

Subject: RE: [SPF): Post survey for SLG7475M ( AEMD/105/009/2017/173

Your reference : SLG7475M ( Post Survey)
Qur reference: AEMD/105/009/2017/173

Nivitha,
We spoke, unable to provide the GIA for SLG7475M,

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)
Safe Driving Manager
Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
i lice For
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) G4TE 4848

HOME TEAM 7

« * TRANSEORMATION 2025
" One Home, Cne Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING "Frivile ped Confidantial informatan may be Sonfained in this message. If you are not the intended addresses. yvou must not copy . distnibute o
action in reliance therecn - Communscation of any information-in this email ta’any unautharized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act

natify the sender immediately if you receive i

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com=

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 3:.06 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (5PF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: [SPF]: Post survey for SLG7475M [ AEMD/105/009/2017/173

Dear Frankie,

Kindly assist to provide GlA Report for both parties,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto olivialau@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, & September 2018 3:19 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; SUR

1

Wan £1a)
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SPF Accidents Claims Section

SINGAPURE Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
PDLICE FORCE Police Logistics Department

MNo. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy

Your Ref - SLG7475M #02-12 Singapore 298333
: : i 5013 Tel: 64784841

Our Ref r AEMD/105/009/2017/173 Fax: 64784848

Date 15 Sep 2018

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax only: 62564315

51 Ubi Avenue 1 # 01/02-25

Singapore 408933

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GOVT VEHICLE GBC 7544L AND OTHER VEHICLE SLG7475M

We refer to the above matter.

[}

Kindly arrange for a paper survey for SLG 7475M
3 Third party survey will be provided.

4 Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

,(}’
Frankie Thay

Safe Driving Manager
for ASST DIRECTOR

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD

Co. Reg. No.: 200311321D
Serangoon Garden Post Office PO Box 398
Singapore 815530
Telephone: 65-62832866 Facsimile: 65-62832166

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT

WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
NO 1 KRANJI LOOP
SINGAPORE 739535

OUR REFERENCE: LBS/MISC/17/12/HO82/WA

REFERENCE: THIRD PARTY CLAIM

VEHICLE NUMEBER : S5LG 7475M ACCIDENT DATE S 1322017
PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE:

MAKE : HONDA VEZEL 1.5X CVT MODEL ;2018
COLOUR . SILVER MILEAGE KM s

ENGINE NUMBER : 1496 CC VLN, . RU11202326

STATIC CHECKS: GENERAL CONDITION: GOQD
STEERING: DAMAGED BRAKES: DAMAGED
TYRE CONDITIONS: SIZE: 215/65R15

FRONT N/S C 4 MM FRONT O/S : 4 MM
REAR N/S : 5 MM REAR O/S : 5 MM

Percentages denote the remaining estimated life of the tyre threads

INSPECTION DETAILS AND ADJUSTMENTS: KINDLY HEDULE/S OVE
ORIGINAL QUOTATION: i 13,975.44
REVISED QUOTATION: L 11,488.16

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR; 068 WORKING DAYS

POINT OF IMPACT/S

The impacts were confined to the off side front fender broadside and off side front wheel portion of
the vehicle,

REMAR

Mil

Damaged Automobile Appraisal
Traffic Accident Investigation and Recanstruction
A.D.R.: Mediatian, Conciliation and Arbitration



L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS:

WORKSHOP:

WORLD AUTO PTELTD
NO 1 KRANJI LOOP
SINGAPORE 739535

OUR REFERENCE: LBS/MISC/17/12/H0BZ/WA,

QTY DESCRIPTIONS CONDITION ORIGINAL REVISED
QUOTATION QUOTATION
VEHICLE NUMBER: SLG T475M
1 Front bonnet Distorted $§ 81900 § B19.00npY
1 Front bonnet insulator Torn § 28800 $ —288.00.1%~
1  Front rh fender Distorted E 58000 § S80.000[0
1 Front rh fender "Hybrid' emblem MNecessary 5 B6B0 & BE.BOYEC
1 Front rh fender wheel arc moulding Dislodged §F 17230 § 172.30CuTy
1 Front rh headlamp assembly Cracked $ 185000 % 1,850.000F
1 Front rh headlamp lower bracket Cracked 5 7880 §___ 7BBO<GY
1 Radiator grille Scratched $ 1,386.40 $° 138640501/
1 Radiator grille bracket Cracked 2 7860 3  T7868IL<
1 Front bumper Deformed/Torn $ 95500 $°9°965.00 1.
1 Front bumper lower cover Tom 3 23360 & 23360 7w/
1 Front bumper lower grille Serviceable $ 28000 % -
1 Front rh bumper fog lamp cover Serviceable 3 BB00 3 -
1 Front rh bumper fog lamp garnish Serviceable $ BB.00 B -
1 Front rh fog lamp Serviceable § 32460 § -
1 Front support panel top garnish Serviceable § 250.00 $"-..=,- -
1 Front support panel Distorted $ 72320 T 282007
1 Front rh lower arm Distorted $ 55500 § 555805y -~
1 Front rh steering knuckle Distorted $ 55000 § 550088 CX
1 Front rh steering knuckle bearing Distorted $ 12000 $ 120.00M
1 Front rh strut assembly Distorted $ 70000 $ 7OOE05VCS
1 Steering rh tie rod end Serviceable § 28000 % -
1  Wheel rim Repair 250,00 % -
1 Front bumper tow cover Dislodged 5 2000 % 20.00 Mg v
1 Front bumper reinforcement Distorted 3 38000 % 380.0070 v
1 Front rh headlamp top bracket Cracked ] 30.00 % 30.00C& v
1 Front rh fender inner liner Torn $§ 11000 § 110007H
1  Front rh wheelhouse ext inner panel Distorted § 30000 % 30000
1 Front rh wheelhouse ext outer panel Distorted § 30000 % 30000
1 Front rh bumper side retainer Dislodged 5 3000 % 30.00 501 v
1 Front Ih bumper side retainer Serviceahle g 3000 % -
1 Front rh wheelhouse inner panel Distorted $§ 30000 3 38900054 X
1 Front rh wheelhouse outer panel Distorted $ 39000 $ 30000 sVL )
1 Wiper washer tank Deformed $ 15000 $70-0480:0000
1 Front rh stabilizer link Distorted 3 896.00 § 96.00
$12,823.30 $§ 11,372.70
Less 20% 3 258466 § 2.274.54
$10,33864 § 9,098.16
Special Nett
1 Front bumper clips (set) Necessary $ 7840 § 30.00 V&
1 Front fender wheel arc moulding clips (set) MNecessary b 7840 § 30.00 MEL

Co. Reg. No. 200311321D Schedule 1 of 2



L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS:

Towing ] 60.00 % 60.00
To respray front bonnet, front bumper, support panel, front

rh fender 1,200,000 35 90000 Tcrn.om

To labour charge for removing front bonnet, front bumper,
support panel, front Ih fender out to facilitate repair &

replacement of damaged parts. $ 1,000.00 % 750.00

To conduct wheel alignment. 5 18000 % 80.00

To labour charge for remaving front rh suspension system

out to facilitate repair & replacement damaged parts. $ 28000 %  450:00 /4n o
To conduct a standard of operating procedure post repair

diagnostic scan test as a requirement for hybrid cars upon

completion of collision repair. $ 38000 § 15000

To deactivate & activate high voltage hybrid battery as a

requirement for safety precaution $§ 38000 § 24860 |07

$ 1397544 5 11,488.16

This inspection is conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

INSTRUCTION RECEIVED: L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
FROM: Messrs World Auto Pte Ltd
ON: 18.12.2017 e
DATE OF INSPECTION: 18.12.2017 /L
DATE OF REPORT: 13.07.2018
Gary Chuah Poh Siong
Automotive Appralser

Co. Reg. No. 2003113210 Schedule 2 of 2



Ao
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 193607138R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6236 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2017/173 Date: 28" September 2018

Our Reft CS1/5PF18016368/Bsd3s2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Contract Management Section

(Singapore Police Force)

I Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

(The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Frankie Thay
Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SLG 7475M INSURED VEHICLE: GBC 7544L ACCIDENT DATE: 13/12/2017

We thank you for your instruction on 06/09/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SLG 7475M from M/s L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SLG 7475M.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

|. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SLG 7475M
Make & Model - Honda Vezel 1.5X CVT
Year of Registration (2016
Chassis Mumber : RU11202326
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc
2 We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __5 (Five) working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



7

L/ L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE B a B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG T475M
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:“ﬁ;':::?g“ SHE ‘":;11“5“"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET DENTED 819.00 819.00
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 288.00 k
1|FRONT RH FENDER DENTED 580.00 580.00
1|FRONT RH FENDER "HYBRID" EMBLEM NECESSARY 86.80 86.80
1|FRONT RH FENDER WHEEL ARC MOULDING cuT 172.30 172.30
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY CRACKED 1,850.00 1,850.00
1|ERONT RH HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET CRACKED 78.80 78.80
1|RADIATOR GRILLE SCRATCHED 1,386.40 500.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET CRACKED 78,60 78,60
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 955.00 800.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER TORN 23360 23360
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SERVICEABLE 280.00 .
1|FRONT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER SERVICEABLE 68.00 -
1|FRONT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 68.00 ;
1|FRONT RH FOG LAMP SERVICEABLE 324 60 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 250.00 "
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL DENTED 723.20 576.20
1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 555.00 2
1|FRONT RH STEERING KMUCKLE SERVICEABLE 550.00 -
1|FRONT RH STEERING KNUKCLE BEARING JAMMED 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT RH STRUT ASSEMBLY SERVICEABLE 700.00 :
1|STEERING RH TIE ROD END SERVICEABLE 280,00 .
1|WHEEL RIM TO REPAIR SEE 250,00 -
LABOUR

1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER MISSING 20.00 20.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 380.00 380.00
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET CRACKED 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT RH FENDER INNER LINER TORN 110,00 110.00
1|FRONT RH WHEELHOUSE EXT INNER PANEL SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1|FRONT RH WHEELHOUSE EXT OUTER PANEL SERVICEABLE 300,00 :
1|FRONT RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER CcuT 30.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2




' Vel V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BdE BE B 51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL; 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo 100607108R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R Fage No. 2 of 3
Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our
Sty P Workshop ($)) ($)
1|FRONT LH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 30.00 .
1|FRONT RH WHEELHOUSE INNER PANEL SERVICEABLE 390.00 4
1|IFRONT RH WHEELHOUSE OUTER PANEL SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|WIPER WASHER TANK DENTED 150.00 80.00
1|FRONT RH STABILIZER LINK DISTORTED 96.00 96,00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,584 66 1,328.26
10,338 64 5,313.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 78.40 30,00
1|SE FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARC MOULDING CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 78.40 30.00
156.80 &0.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 60.00 60,00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BONNET, SUPPORT PANEL, 1,200.00 800.00
FRONT RH FENDER.
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING FRONT BONNET, 1,000.00 600.00
FRONT BUMPER, SUPPORT PANEL, FRONT LH FENDER
OUT TO FACILITATE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT OF
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
WHEEL RImM
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 180.00 80,00
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING FRONT RH 280.00 100.00
SUSPENSION SYSTEM OUT TO FACILITATE REPAIR &
REPLACEMENT DAMAGED PARTS.
TO CONDUCT A STANDARD OF OPERATING 380.00 80.00
PROCEDURE POST REPAIR DIAGNOSTIC SCAN TEST AS
A REQUIREMENT FOR HYBRID CARS UPON
COMPLETION OF COLLISION REPAIR.
TO DEACTIVATE & ACTIVATE HIGH VOLTAGE HYBRID 380.00 100.00
BATTERY AS A REQUIREMENT FOR SAFETY
PRECAUTION.
3,480.00 1,820.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,975.44 7,193.04

Report Ref No. CS1/5PF18016368/Bsd3s2




Page No.3of 3

[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | [ 7,193.04)
Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2

LIM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEngiHons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report is made salely for the use and benefil of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Mo labdlity of pesponsibility whatsoever, in conlact of mmmmmﬂnwwmmmmmmﬁa
Repert, In whobe or in part, does o a1 his or her own sk



